DOCUMENT 1
FOI 23/24 - 0767

[CTNTEEE Updated for 30 June 2023:
As of 30 June 2023, only 42% of active

with a primary

disability received disability services prior to entering the Scheme.

Kennedy/Clare
Chart Could we either clear this statement or have it updated for 30 June 2023? It is for use in the Tier 2 & Mainstream chapter. Data description This is drawn from the document "202122Q4 Psychosocial Performance Report Final.pdf", slide 11.
Description
As of 30 June 2022 only 46% of new participants with psychosocial disability received disability services prior to entering the scheme. Unsure when we received this.
Chart Data
no chart provided no data provided
NDIA Data
New Commonwe: State Total New Common State Total
Psychosocial disability 30-un-22 30,572 9795 16192 56559 Psychosoci 30-un-22  54%  17% 29%  100%
Psychosocial disability 30-Jun-23 36,006 9,898 16,107 62,011 Psychosoci 30-Jun-23 58% 16% 26% 100%
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DOCUMENT 2
FOI 23/24 - 0767

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Count of psychosocial participants with 1:3 funding [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 12:15:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.png
image005.png
HI $22(1)(@)(i) -

Our ADA H&L team have confirmed the stat but have recommended the following changes to
the statement:

From:
"Approximately 3,000 participants with psychosocial disability have the most complex
support needs (as at 30 June 2023). Many of these participants require 24/7 living supports
at a 1:3 support ratio or above and intensive mental health and disability supports.”

To: “Approximately 3,000 participants with psychosocial disability have a level of funding
equivalent to a participant requiring 24/7 living supports at a 1:3 support ratio or above (as at 30
June 2023). These participants would have the most complex support needs and may require
intensive mental health and disability supports.”

And for the endnote:

From:

By ‘the most complex support needs’ we mean funded for more than 1:3 support ratios (we
note this in an endnote).

To:
“The most complex support needs refer to a level of funding equivalent to a SIL package
requiring 24/7 living supports at a 1:3 support ratio or above.”

$22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material

Senior Actuary

Actuarial Strategic Initiatives
Analytics, Data and Actuarial
(Part-time — Mon to Thurs)

522(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material

Mobile
Email s22(1)(@)(ii) - irrelevant material

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:40 PM
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FOI 23/24 - 0767

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material

Cc:S22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material
Subject: Count of psychosocial participants with 1:3 funding [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
. s22(1)(@)(ii) s22(1)(@)(ii) - it

Hi and team,
Just one stat | missed from earlier reads. The following is from the Psychosocial part of our Tier
2/Mainstream chapter:

Approximately 3,000 participants with psychosocial disability have the most complex support
needs (as at 30 June 2023). Many of these participants require 24/7 living supports at a 1.3
support ratio or above and intensive mental health and disability supports.

By ‘the most complex support needs’” we mean funded for more than 1:3 support ratios (we note
this in an endnote). Technically we’ve cleared this already, because it’s drawn from a sheet that
your team, I'm almost sure, has already cleared (attached). But we weren’t intending to use it for
the above statement when we cleared it, so | thought | might as well send it again. (I say I'm
“almost sure” it’s been cleared because | actually lost all my emails when | temporarily lost my
account on Oct 31, so even though | remember uploading it and receiving a response, | don’t
have a record of it.)

And as a more general update — | have been through all our chapters now. Anything left that we
send will be something | missed, or a late breaking request from the Panel.

Regards,

522(1)(a)(i) - irele

(he/him)

Advisor | NDIS Review Secretariat

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
mobile: 22(2)(@)(i) - ielevant materia email: s22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant material

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
'i Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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